Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 9, 2017 12:19 PM

To: ‘Gregory J. Blass'

Subject: Elections 2017: building watchdog journalism on Long Island & beyond-- do you know

journalist/now professor Karl Grossman?

Dear Greg,

Here’s the June 23, 2017 press release about the award Karl Grossman got from the Legislative Board:
http://suffolkcountyny.gov/Portals/33/press/2017/dolpr 062317 grossman.pdf -- noting that “He is a professor of
journalism at SUNY Old Westbury where he teaches a class in investigative journalism.”

What about contacting Mr. Grossman — and proposing election-related investigations for his journalism class?

My September 5 |etter is a game-changer on so many fronts — and hopefully your column about it in the Riverhead
Local is not being held up by its lawyer/editor-publisher Denise Civiletti, who — notwithstanding her receipt of my
September 5% letter -- has NOT followed-up on her own August 30" story about the pay freeze

legislation: https://riverheadlocal.com/2017/08/30/krupski-calls-pay-freeze-elected-county-officials-citing-suffolks-
finances/, just as she did not return my voice mail messages for her, requesting your contact info.

Meantime, as a lawyer yourself, please examine the record of CJA’s second citizen-taxpayer action so that you can
follow-up with the incumbent public officers and would-be public officers, beginning with the lawyers — ALL of whom are
obligated by ethical rules to be “blowing the whistle” on the corruption it chronicles. From now through election day
on November 7, your columns can make a HUGE difference in empowering voters to demand answers and to vote out
all those who cover-up and collude in the corruption and THEFT of taxpayer dollars involving D.A. and judicial salaries —
as, for instance, in the Suffolk County legislative races, in addition to the races for Suffolk County D.A. and Suffolk County
sheriff.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200
Cell/text: 646-220-7987



